

**NOTICE  
OF  
MEETING  
LOCAL ACCESS FORUM**



will meet on

**TUESDAY, 8TH NOVEMBER, 2016**

at

**6.30 pm**

in the

**DESBOROUGH 4 - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD**

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

COUNCILLOR MAUREEN HUNT  
ASGHAR MAJEED & VACANCY

& EXTERNAL MEMBERS: [http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web/laf\\_members.htm](http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/web/laf_members.htm)

Karen Shepherd  
Democratic Services Manager  
Issued: 31 October 2016

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting.

The agenda is available on the Council's web site at [www.rbwm.gov.uk](http://www.rbwm.gov.uk) or contact the Panel Administrator **Tanya Leftwich** 01628 796345

**Fire Alarm** - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Congregate in the Town Hall Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told to do so by a member of staff.

**Recording of Meetings** – The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council's policy, please speak to the Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

## AGENDA - PART 1

<b>ITEM</b>	<b>SUBJECT</b>	<b>TIME</b>	<b>REPORTING</b>	<b>PAGE NO</b>
1.	Welcome, apologies and introductions (a) Declarations of interest (b) Approval of Minutes – 29th June 2016 (c) Matters arising from last meeting	5 mins	Peter Thorn All Andrew Fletcher Andrew Fletcher	3 - 12
2.	Members' update	10 mins	All	-
3.	Volunteering in RBWM	15 mins	Buffy Harris-Jones	-
4.	RBWM Cycling Strategy	15 mins	Gordon Oliver	13 - 98
5.	Milestones Statement and Annual Targets for 2017-2018	20 mins	Andrew Fletcher	99 - 102
6.	Auditing the list of streets	10 mins	Andrew Fletcher	103 - 108
7.	Berkshire College of Agriculture planning application: Development of a care village	10 mins	Andrew Fletcher	109 - 162
8.	LAF Work programme (a) Multi-user routes (b) Fostering closer engagement with Parish Councils (c) Opportunities and issues with lareg development sites (d) Millennium Walk (e) Improvement to Ashley Hill, Hurley	20 mins	Andrew Fletcher	-
9.	Cross compliance reporting	10 mins	William Emmett	163 - 166
10.	LAF Monitoring items	10 mins	Andrew Fletcher	-
11.	Feedback from meetings and conferences (a) Joint LAF Training (b) De-regulation Act	10 mins	Andrew Fletcher	-
12.	Date of next meeting: tbc			-

b)			
----	--	--	--